



# Program SPSA Annual Conference

University of Geneva Uni Mail 5–6 February 2018

Version: February 6, 2018





## Contents

1	Foreword	3
2	Program Overview	4
	2.1 Monday, 5 February	4
	2.2 Tuesday, 6 February	5
3	Plenary	6
4	Young Scholars Forum	8
5	Panels & Workshop Sessions	9
	5.1 International Affairs	9
	5.2 European Studies	12
	5.3 Peace & Security Policy	14
	5.4 Public Policy	16
	5.5 Representation & Political Behaviour	19
	5.6 Political Theory	24
	5.7 Gender & Politics	26
	5.8 Political Economy & Social Policy	27
	5.9 Empirical Methods	30
	5.10 Development & Environment	32
	5.11 Federalism & Territorial Politics	34
	5.12 International Political Sociology	37
6	Conference Dinner	40
7	Directions & Maps	41







#### 1 Foreword

Dear Conference Participant,

Welcome to the 2018 Congress of the Swiss Political Science Association (SPSA)!

It is our great pleasure to host this year's SPSA annual meeting at the University of Geneva. We are looking forward to a diverse program including the young scholars' forum, numerous panel sessions and a plenary session on "International Migration Governance: Chances and Limits".

In particular, we would like to draw your attention to the plenary session on Monday evening with an introduction by Pierre Maudet, Member of the Geneva cantonal Government, and a keynote speech by Prof. James F. Hollifiled (Southern Methodist University, Dallas. As further panel guests, we have invited Prof. Thomas J. Biersteker (The Graduate Institute Geneva), Christiane Kuptsch (International Labour Office), Michele Klein-Solomon (International Organization for Migration) and Ellen Hansen (UN High Commissioner for Refugees).

The plenary session will be followed by an Apéro at the UNIMAIL building and by the conference dinner at the "Café restaurant du Parc des Bastions".

The academic program of the 2018 SPSA conference takes place in the UNIMAIL building. You find the main cafeteria for the lunch at Tuesday in the same building (see map in Section 7).

The conference is generously supported by the Swiss Academy of Humanities and Social Sciences, the University of Geneva's Department of political science and international relations as well as the Republic and Canton of Geneva.

We wish you an enjoyable conference and look forward to fruitful discussions!

Yours sincerely,

Frédéric Varone and Simon Lanz





# 2 Program Overview

#### 2.1 Monday, 5 February

$\Theta$	Uni Mail	Item
10h00	Main hall	Registration opens
10h00-11h30	M 4276	Young scholars forum: Why pursue a PhD?
10h30-12h00	M 1170	Young scholars forum: Career paths outside academia
12h00-14h00	M R030	Board meeting (not public)
14h00–15h30	Pavilion (1, 2, 4, 5, 7, 9, 10, 11, 13, 15) M R030	Panels & Workshop: Session 1
15h30-16h00	Main hall	Coffee break
16h00	Main hall	Registration closes
16h00-16h45	M S150	General Assembly SPSA
17h00–18h45	M S150	Plenary Assembly: "International Migration Governance: Chances and Limits" Introduction: Pierre Maudet. Keynote: Prof. James F. Hollifield. Podium: Prof. Sandra Lavenex, Christiane Kuptsch, Michele Klein-Solomon, Ellen Hansen, Prof. Thomas Biersteker
18h45-20h00	Main hall	Apéro
18h45–19h45	Main hall	Registration open
From 20h00	See Section 6	Dinner: Café restaurant du Parc des Bastions





## 2.2 Tuesday, 6 February

$\Theta$	Uni Mail	Item
8h00	Main hall	Registration opens
8h30-10h00	See above	Panels & Workshop: Session 2
10h00-10h30	Main hall	Coffee Break
10h30-12h00	See above	Panels & Workshop: Session 3
12h00	Main hall	Registration closes
12h00-14h00	Cafétéria	Lunch break
13h15–14h00	M R030	International Relations Coffee Round (anyone interested in international relations is welcome)
14h00-15h30	See above	Panels & Workshop: Session 4
15h30-16h00	Main hall	Coffee Break
16h00-17h30	See above	Panels & Workshop: Session 5





#### 3 Plenary

The conference's guiding theme in 2018 is International Migration Governance: Chances and Limits. Unlike with flows of goods and finance, where states have established global institutions to coordinate their policies, no parallel development has taken place with regard to the international mobility of persons. Apart from an increasingly contested regime for the protection of refugees created after World War Two, very little cooperative action has emerged to address large movements of refugees and migrants. In times of rising nationalist tendencies in domestic constituencies, the limits of unilateral and uncoordinated national policies become more and more salient. Why is it so difficult to achieve international governance over this key area of states' interdependence, and under which conditions may we see meaningful international cooperation develop? These are the questions that will be addressed in the keynote speech and subsequent round table.

After an introductory address by *Pierre Maudet*. Prof. *James F. Hollifield* will deliver a keynote speech on the Chances and Limits of Global Migration Governance. James Hollifield is Ora Nixon Arnold Fellow in International Political Economy, Prof. in the Department of Political Science, and Director of the Tower Center at Southern Methodist University in Dallas, Texas, as well as a member of the New York Council on Foreign Relations and a Global Fellow at the Woodrow Wilson International Center in Washington, DC. Hollifield has served as an Advisor to various governments in North and South America, Europe, East Asia and the Middle East and Africa, as well as the United Nations, the World Bank, the IDB, the OECD, the ILO, the IOM, the EU, and other international organizations. He currently chairs working groups at the World Bank and the IDB and serves on the International Advisory Board of the National Center for Competence in Research (NCCR "on the move") of the Swiss National Science Foundation.

The keynote speech will be followed by a round table discussion. Next to Prof. Hollifield, the participants are high representatives from the main international organizations dealing with migration and Prof. Thomas J. Biersteker from the Graduate Institute, Geneva. Michele Klein-Solomon is Director responsible for the Global Compact for Migration within the Office of the Director General at the International Organization for Migration (IOM), Christiane Kuptsch is Senior Specialist in Migration Policy, Labour Migration Branch of the International Labour Office (ILO), and Ellen Hansen is Senior Policy Adviser to the Assistant High Commissioner for Protection (UNHCR). Thomas J. Biersteker is Prof. of International Relations/Political Science, Curt Gasteyger Chair in International Security and Conflict Studies and founder of the Global Governance Center at the Graduate Institute. The round table is moderated by Sandra Lavenex, Prof of European and International Politics at the University of Geneva and the Global Studies Institute. (Room M S150, Monday 17h00–18h40)











#### 4 Young Scholars Forum

#### Event 1: Why Pursue a PhD?

The first event aims at presenting the PhD in political science to master students who wish to pursue a PhD and to early PhD students who would like to benefit from the experiences of more advanced PhD students. In particular, the objective of this roundtable is to discuss the different modalities (funding, SNF grants etc.) of doing a PhD and their implications on the daily work. More broadly, this event will be a unique opportunity to share experiences and to respond to practical questions of the PhD in political science. (Room M 4276, Monday 10h00–11h00, language French)

- Prof. Pascal Sciarini, Professor of political science (UNIGE) and director of the doctoral program in political science (CUSO)
- Fanny Badache, Assistante diplômée (Unil)
- Roberto DiCapua, Doctorant FNS (Unil)
- Moderation : Edoardo Guaschino, Assistant diplômé (Unil)

#### Event 2: Career Paths Outside Academia

This year's Young Scholars Forum invites doctoral and postdoctoral scholars to discuss on how to plan a successful career outside academia. To this aim we invited five political science PhD alumni who work in different fields to share their experience with us and discuss how the the skills they acquired during the PhD are helpful in their current jobs. Moreover, our guests will provide an impression of their daily work and describe the decisions that proved to be decisive for their careers. (Room M 1170, Monday 10h30–12h00, language English)

- Dr Michael Buess, Project leader "Social Research", DemoSCOPE
- Dr Sarah Bütikofer, researcher at the University of Zurich, free journalist and editor of the political and social science knowledge transfer platform DeFacto.
- Dr Katharina Füglister, Department for Home Affairs, specialist for Health insurance
- Dr Anna Kalbhenn, Economist, European Central Bank
- Dr Nino Landerer, Business Analyst (Analyses Banking Operations), Swiss National Bank
- Moderation and organization: Dr Flavia Fossati, post-doctoral researcher, University of Lausanne, IDHEAP and nccr-on the move





# 5 Panels & Workshop Sessions

#### 5.1 International Affairs

Working Group	$\boxtimes$
Stephanie Hofmann	step hanie. hof mann@graduate in stitute. ch
Lena Schaffer	lena.schaffer@unilu.ch
Stefanie Walter	walter@ipz.uzh.ch
	·
Session 1 (Monday, 1	4H00-15H00)
Room: Pavillon 01	International Political Economy
	Chair: Lena Schaffer
Loriana Crasnic	Invisible Resistance and Regime Reverberations: The Bahamas
	and Barbados Obfuscate Tax and Transparency Standards (Dis-
	cussants: Simone Dietrich and Tobias Rommel)
Ivo Krizic	The effect of WTO government procurement disciplines on mar-
	ket access and corruption – The case of the European Union
	(Discussants: Simone Dietrich and Tobias Rommel)
Thomas Sattler	Political Communication and Macroeconomic Stabilization in the
	Eurozone (Discussants: Simone Dietrich and Tobias Rommel)
Tabea Palmtag	Highlighting Inequality - Local Economic Conditions and Political
	Behavior (Discussants: Simone Dietrich and Tobias Rommel)
G	
Session 2 (Tuesday, 8	Вн30-10н00)
Room: Pavillon 01	SECURITY AND CONFLICT
	Chair: Anita Gohdes
Fabien Cottier	Urban Migration, Horizontal Inequalities and Violence (Discus-
	sants: Janina Beiser )
Francisco Villamil	Rooting out the enemy or breeding the phoenix? The conse-
	quences of victimization during the Spanish Civil War (Discus-
	sants: Janina Beiser)





Hubert Zimmermann	Ambiguity and the Securitization of Military Intervention (Discussants: Janina Beiser)	
Andreas Schädel	Signaling weakness or building capacity: a reassessment of the reputation argument in separatist conflicts (Discussants: Janina Beiser)	
Session 3 (Tuesday, 1	0н30–12н00)	
Room: Pavillon 01	Democracy, Autocracy, and International Politics Chair: Lena Schaffer	
Lisa Garbe	Internet Control in Authoritarian States. The Role of Political Institutions (Discussants: Thomas Sattler and Ezgi Yildiz)	
Simone Dietrich	Foreign Aid and Judicial Autonomy (Discussants: Thomas Sattler and Ezgi Yildiz)	
Oliver Westerwinter	Democracy, Veto Players and State Participation in Informal Global Governance (Discussants: Thomas Sattler and Ezgi Yildiz)	
Carl Müller-Crepon	Indirect Colonial Rule its Political Economy (Discussants: Thomas Sattler and Ezgi Yildiz)	
Session 4 (Tuesday, 14h00–15h30)		
Room: Pavillon 01	International Organizations and Global Governance Chair: Stephanie Hofmann	
Ueli Staeger	Bureaucratic Authority and Mimesis: The Eurasian Economic Union's multiple integration logics (Discussants: Oliver Westerwinter and Liam McGrath)	
Jan Bouschen	The Rational Design of Performance Problems: Negotiating the International Health Regulations and the World Health Organization's Performance during the Ebola Crisis (Discussants: Oliver Westerwinter and Liam McGrath)	







Ezgi Yildiz	Operating under	the Shield o	of Law?	Legitimization	Strategies of	of

Human Rights Courts Transnational Policy Actors (Discussants:

Oliver Westerwinter and Liam McGrath)

Roxana Radu ON and OFF: a tale of human rights in the digital era (Discussants:

Oliver Westerwinter and Liam McGrath)





## 5.2 European Studies

Working Group	
Tina Freyburg Annabelle Littoz-Monnet	$Tina. freyburg@unisg.ch\\ annabelle. littoz-monnet@graduatein stitute. ch$
Cragov 1 (Movpay 1	Avr00 15v20)
Session 1 (Monday, 1	4H00-15H30)
Room: Pavillon 02	EU External Relations Chair: Annabelle Littoz-Monnet
Anne Wetzel	An unexpected spillover? EU-Russia relations and implications for neofunctionalism (Discussant: Natasha Wunsch)
Alessia Biava	The role of the High Representative of the Union for Foreign Affairs and Security Policy in the agenda setting process: the case of the operation EUNAVFOR MED SOPHIA (Discussant: Jana Lipps)
Martina Fürrutter	The multidimensionality of EU sanctioning policies: The theoretical framework (Discussant: Biava Alessia)
Natasha Wunsch	Same menu, different recipes? Democratic backsliding and the limits of EU political conditionality (Discussant: Joachim Blatter)
Session 2 (Tuesday, 8	н30-10н00)
Room: Pavillon 02	Participation and representation in the European context Chair: Tina Freyburg
Hugo Marcos-Marne	A Europe of which Peoples? National Minorities after the Economic Crisis (Discussant: Pirmin Bundi)
Joachim Blatter	Transnationalizing Democracy Properly: Expanding National Voting Rights and Partisan Representation beyond Residency and Nationality (Discussant: Hugo Marcos-Marné)





Dominik Schraff Jana Lipps	Inequality and EU Trust (Discussant: Raphael Reinke)
Session 3 (Tuesday, 1	0н30-12н00)
Room: Pavillon 02	Bureaucracy, technocracy, and the role of expertise Chair: Annabelle Littoz-Monnet
Annabelle Littoz-Monnet	The Production of Expert Knowledge by Expert Bioethicists: The Case of the EU Data Protection Controversy (Discussant: Tina Freyburg)
Timo Gerrit Blenk	The New Technocracy – Conceptualizing the New Paradigm of Financial Regulation Ten Years after the Crisis (Discussant: Anne Wetzel)
Tina Freyburg Ivo Krizic Sandra Lavenex Ciaran O'Flynn	Transgovernmental networks and democratic governance (Discussant: Annabelle Littoz)
Session 4 (Tuesday, 1	4н00–15н30)
Room: Pavillon 02	Business and politics in times of crisis (Co-sponsored with International Affairs) Chair: Tina Freyburg
Pirmin Bundi Markus Freitag	Economic Crisis and Social Capital in Europe (Discussant: Tina Freyburg)
Ciaran O'Flynn	The impact of financial firm's diverging interest rate preferences on US monetary policy (Discussant: Pirmin Bundi)
Raphael Reinke	The Politics of the Eurozone Crisis in Global Comparison: Choosing Crisis Resolution Strategies (Discussant: Timo Blenk)
Timo Gerrit Blenk	Mastering Uncertainty after the Crisis – Paradigm Change of Eurozone Financial Regulation? (Discussant: Ciaran O'Flynn)





## 5.3 Peace & Security Policy

Working Group	$\boxtimes$		
Dominik Balthasar Myriam Dunn Cavelty	dominik.balthasar@swisspeace.ch dunn@sipo.gess.ethz.ch		
Session 1 (Monday, 14H00–15H30)			
Room: Pavillon 03	VIOLENT CONFLICT AND POLITICAL MOBILIZATION CHAIR: DOMINIK BALTHASAR		
Didier Péclard	"Rebel security" and the practice of public authority in civil wars (Discussant: Michael Aeby)		
Micha Germann Nicholas Sambanis	The Determinants of Separatist Mobilization: A New, Cross-National Study (Discussant: Michael Aeby)		
Guy Schvitz	External threats, domestic unrest? From territorial disputes to ethnic conflict (Discussant: Michael Aeby)		
Hannah Dönges	Protection of civilians sites in South Sudan as microcosms of protection practices (Discussant: Michael Aeby)		
Session 2 (Tuesday, 8	3н30-10н00)		
Room: Pavillon 03	Projecting Power in the International Arena Chair: Myriam Dunn Cavelty		
Jean-François Clouzet	The project "Organe de Sécurité CEVA LEMAN EXPRESS" : the application of the functional space concept to think the link between mobility and security (Discussant: Enzo Nussio)		
Liviu Horovitz	Guns for Butter: The Rationale for US Military Primacy at the End of the Cold War (Discussant: Enzo Nussio)		

Session 3 (Tuesday, 10H30-12H00)

Room: Pavillon 03 WAR-TO-PEACE TRANSITIONS





	Chair: Dominik Balthasar
Valerie Sticher	War of Narratives: The Tricky Transition from War to Peace (Discussant: Sara Hellmüller)
Govinda Clayton	Is the Devil in the Details? Ceasefire Agreements and Termination of Civil War (Discussant: Sara Hellmüller)
Imoukhuede Benedict Kayode	An Evaluation of Disarmament, Demobilization and Reintegration Framework of Presidential Amnesty Programme in Niger Delta: 2009–2015 (Discussant: Sara Hellmüller)
Session 4 (Tuesday, 1	14н00—15н30)
Room: Pavillon 03	Migration and Terrorism Chair: Myriam Dunn Cavelty
Luqman Saeed	Migration, Poverty, Education and the Origins of Terrorism: Insights from a Novel Data Set on Terrorists from Pakistan (Discussant: Kunaal Sharma)
Agata Kleczkowska	Influx of refugees as the threat to international peace and security – the international law perspective (Discussant: Kunaal Sharma)
Enes Ayaşlı	European Union's Quest for Security: Syrian Refugees between Borders (Discussant: Kunaal Sharma)
Enzo Nussio	Immune but not numb. Attitudinal and emotional consequences of Islamist terrorism in Western Europe (Discussant: Kunaal Sharma)





# 5.4 Public Policy

Working Group	
Stéphane Nahrath Frédéric Varone Géraldine Pflieger Karin Ingold Martino Maggetti	Stephane.Nahrath@unil.ch Frederic.Varone@unige.ch Geraldine.Pflieger@unige.ch karin.ingold@ipw.unibe.ch martino.maggetti@unil.ch
Session 1 (Monday, 1	4н00–15н30)
Room: Pavillon 04	Migration Chair: Martino Maggetti
Markus Hinterleitner David Kaufmann Eva Thomann	Uncertainty, Policy, and the Economic Performance of Migrants (Discussant: Karin Ingold)
Samuel David Schmid	Beyond the liberal paradox? Immigration and Citizenship Policies in 20 OECD countries 1980-2010 (Discussant: Karin Ingold)
Philipp Lutz David Kaufmann Anna Stünzi	Refugee Protection in Europe: A Three-Player Public Good Approach (Discussant: Karin Ingold)
Cragon 2 (Typapan S	2y20 10y00)
Session 2 (Tuesday, 8 Room: Pavillon 04	Environmental policy and regulation Chair: Roy Gava
Thomas Bolognes Géraldine Pflieger	In the Shadow of Sunshine Regulation: considering disclosure biases (Discussant: Géraldine Pflieger, Stéphane Nahrath)
Lorenz Kammermann Mario Angst	The Politics of Renewable Energy Promotion - An Instrument Choice Perspective (Discussant: Géraldine Pflieger, Stéphane Nahrath)





Florence Metz	Finding the right policy design. The case of flood protection policies in Switzerland (Discussant: Géraldine Pflieger, Stéphane Nahrath)		
Anik Glaus	Does problem exposure drive policy preferences? Studying flood exposure, problem perception and policy responses in Swiss mountain regions (Discussant: Géraldine Pflieger, Stéphane Nahrath)		
Session 3 (Tuesday, 1	0н30-12н00)		
Room: Pavillon 04	Social policy / Area studies Chair: Géraldine Pflieger		
Gina Di Maio Lukas Graf Anna Wilson	Between Economic Cooperation and Social Policy: Short-track Dual Training and Inclusiveness in Denmark, Germany, and Switzerland (Discussant: Manuel Fischer)		
Flavia Fossati	What does participation in active labour market programmes mean to employers? (Discussant: Manuel Fischer)		
Alain Eloka	Comprendre les variations de la lutte contre la corruption selon les contextes nationaux: une théorie politologique (Discussant: Manuel Fischer)		
Ciocan Dumitru Bruno Wüest	MENA Reporting Bias (Discussant: Manuel Fischer)		
Section 4 (Thespay 1	41100 151120)		
Session 4 (Tuesday, 1	,		
Room: Pavillon 04	Public administration and participation Chair: Stéphane Nahrath		
Agnes Harms Tobias Schultz	Does procedural fairness enhance the willingness to cooperate? The case of participatory groups for the energy transition in Switzerland (Discussant: Martino Maggetti)		
Manuel Fischer Simon Maag	Actors' inputs into policy forums (Discussant: Martino Maggetti)		







Tereza Cahlikova	Opportunities and challenges related to e-Government introduction: The case of Switzerland (Discussant: Martino Maggetti)		
Session 5 (Tuesday, 1	Session 5 (Tuesday, 16H00-17H30)		
Room: Pavillon 04	Actors, coalitions and policy processes Chair: Manuel Fischer		
Laurence Brandenberger Lorenz Kammermann	Using an Automated Approach for the Identification of Coalitions in Policy Processes (Discussant: Roy Gava, Stéphane Nahrath)		
Florence Metz Laurence Brandenberger	Decision-making networks across political systems (Discussant: Roy Gava, Stéphane Nahrath)		
Stefan Wittwer Fritz Sager	Rediscovering top-down implementation: How Sabatier and Mazmanian's implementation framework helps to explain target group compliance in Swiss regional policy (Discussant: Roy Gava, Stéphane Nahrath)		
Roy Gava Julien M. Jaquet Pascal Sciarini	Legislating or Rubber-Stamping? The Impact of Parliament on Law-Making (Discussant: Roy Gava, Stéphane Nahrath)		
Lina Seitzl Patrick Emmenegger	How Agents Change Institutions: Institutional Entrepreneurs and the Reform of Commercial Training in Switzerland (Discussant:		

Roy Gava, Stéphane Nahrath)





## 5.5 Representation & Political Behaviour

Working Group	$\boxtimes$	
Regula Hänggli Anke Daniela Tresch	regula.haenggli@unifr.ch ankedaniela.tresch@unil.ch	
Session 1 (Monday, 1	4н00–15н30)	
Room: Pavillon 05	Careers of MPs and their consequences Chair: Lukas Schmid	
Philip Manow Valentin Schröder	The De-coupling of Parliamentary Careers Paths between the Regional and the Federal Level in Germany, 1949-2009 (Discussant: Lukas Schmid)	
Tomas Turner-Zwinkels Stefanie Bailer	The Times are Changing? Ideological and Electoral Shifts and the Selection of Career Changers (Discussant: Lukas Schmid)	
Elena Frech Niels Goet Simon Hug	Shirking and Slacking in Parliament (Discussant: Lukas Schmid)	
Oliver Huwyler	The Symbiosis of Parliamentarians and Interest Groups. Why and When Do They Initiate Long-Term Cooperation? (Discussant: Lukas Schmid)	
Session 1 (Monday, 14H00-15H30)		
Room: Pavillon 07	Voting Behavior Chair: Alexander Trechsel	
Lionel Marquis	Using Response Times as Measures of Political Knowledge and Attitude Accessibility in the 2011 and 2015 Swiss Post-Election Surveys (Discussant: Simon Lanz)	
Sarah Engler	Centrist Anti-Establishment Parties and Their Protest Voters: More Than a Superficial Romance? (Discussant: Simon Lanz)	





Clau Dermont	Voters' strategy: electoral choice under varying electoral rules(Discussant: Bruno Wüest)	
Lukas Lauener	Why do citizens vote against their basic political values? (Discussant: Bruno Wüest)	
Session 2 (Tuesday, 8	н30–10н00)	
Room: Pavillon 05	Political socialization and engagement Chair: Jasmine Lorenzini	
Kathrin Ackermann	The Psychology of Citizenship Norms (Discussant: Denise Traber)	
Oliver Strijbis	Why the effect of framing on political participation is overstated: Evidence from a field experiment in a large street protest (Discussant: Gian-Andrea Monsch)	
Annika Lindholm	The path from social inclusion to political participation: what is the role of political efficacy? A cross-sectional study of political attitudes and behaviour in 21 European countries (Discussant: Kathrin Ackermann)	
Gian-Andrea Monsch	Differential socialization: Worldviews and associational membership (Discussant: Mariken van der Velden)	
Session 2 (Tuesday, 8h30–10h00)		
Room: Pavillon 07	Party Competition Chair: Anke Tresch	
Philipp Lutz	Explaining Policy Success of Radical-Right Populist Parties Within the Context of Migration Policies (Discussant: Flavia Fossati)	
Simon Stückelberger	Positive and negative group appeals: the unexplored supply side of the realignment of the working and the new middle class (Discussant: Isabelle Stadelmann)	





Edina Szöcsik	SVP as the defender of liberal democracy? An analysis of the framing strategy of SVP in the fields of immigration, asylum and EU policiesSVP as the defender of liberal democracy? An analysis of the framing strategy of SVP in the fields of immigration, asylum and EU policies (Discussant: Flavia Fossati)	
Line Rennwald Nadja Mosimann Adrian Zimmermann	Attacking and instrumentalising the labour movement: the strategies of radical right parties and their electoral implications (Discussant: Isabelle Stadelmann)	
Session 3 (Tuesday, 1	0н30–12н00)	
Room: Pavillon 05	ELECTORAL INSTITUTIONS AND TURNOUT CHAIR: DIDIER RUEDIN	
Portmann Lea	Candidate characteristics, vote choice and electoral discrimination (Discussant: Jan Rosset)	
Andreas Goldberg Pascal Sciarini	The context and the vote: How individual, community and election factors drive turnout in referendums (Discussant: Lionel Marquis)	
André Walter Patrick Emmenegger	Majority Protection: The Introduction of Proportional Representation in the Swiss Cantons (Discussant: Jan Rosset)	
Isabelle Stadelmann Marlène Gerber	Voting in the rain – The impact of rain on participation in open-air assemblies (Discussant: Lionel Marquis)	
Session 3 (Tuesday, 1 Room: Pavillon 07	Representation of groups Chair: Regula Hänggli	
Nathalie Giger Denise Traber	A question of priorities? What rich and poor consider important and how this matters for representation (Discussant: Lucas Leeman)	
Fabrizio Gilardi Oliver Dlabac	Spillover effects in women's political representation (Discussant: Nathalie Giger)	





Paul C. Bauer	Conceptualizing and Measuring Polarization: A Review (Discussant: Nathalie Giger)	
Reto Wüest Jonas Pontusson	Why Do High-Income Candidates Win Elections Despite Citizens' Preference for Low-Income Candidates? Evidence from a Swiss Survey Experiment (Discussant: Lucas Leeman)	
Session 4 (Tuesday, 1	4н00–15н30)	
Room: Pavillon 05	Issue Ownership Chair: Caroline Dalmus	
Elie Michel	Restructuring conflict and electoral supply: the 2017 French presidential election through the lens of issue yield theory (Discussant: Pascal Sciarini)	
Simon Lanz Nathalie Giger	The Consequences of a Multidimensional Political Space for Issue Ownership Voting (Discussant: Alex Trechsel)	
Olga Litvyak	How Parties Frame their Issues: Frame Ownership vs. Frame Diversity (Discussant: Pascal Sciarini)	
Adrien Petitpas Pascal Sciarini	The More the Better? Cumulative Issue Ownership Dynamics and Electoral Choice (Discussant: Alex Trechsel)	
Session 4 (Tuesday, 14h00–15h30)		
Room: Pavillon 07	Attitudes and Rights of Immigrants Chair: Gian-Andrea Monsch	
Tomasz Siczek	Between nations: how politicization of Swiss nationhood affects migrant adolescents' identity formation (Discussant: Reto Wüest)	
Didier Ruedin	Support for the anti-immigrant PVV varies by the share of immigrants in the neighbourhood (Discussant: Oliver Strijbis)	
Anita Manatschal Alexandra Filindra	Multiculturalism, Social Citizenship and Political Attitudes & Behaviors among Immigrants and their Children in the US (Discussant: Reto Wüest)	





Francesco Veri	Explaining Foreigners' Political Rights Extension in the Context of Direct Democracy: a fuzzy-set Qualitative Comparative Analysis (fsQCA) of Swiss Cantonal Popular Votes (Discussant: Oliver Strijbis)
Session 5 (Tuesday, 1	6н00–17н30)
Room: Pavillon 05	Representation of policy preferences Chair: Simon Lanz
Nenad Stojanovic Lea Portmann	Who receives the negative preference votes? Discrimination against immigrant-origin candidates in the 2015 Swiss national elections (Discussant: Julian Garitzmann)
Reto Wüest Jan Rosset	How Do Income and Occupation Affect Legislators' Voting Behavior? (Discussant: Thomas Siczek)
Mariken van der Velden	Do Coalition Considerations Hinder Legislators' Policy Responsiveness? (Discussant: Philipp Lutz)
Michael Pinggera	Unequal representation in Swiss pension politics (Discussant: Julian Garitzmann)
Session 5 (Tuesday, 1	6н00-17н30)
Room: Pavillon 07	POLITICAL STRATEGIES OF CANDIDATES, PARTIES AND GROUPS CHAIR: ANKE TRESCH
Sébastien Salerno	Who are they, why do they stay? The Green Party and its members (Discussant: Stefanie Bailer)
Evgeniya Shtyrkova Anke Tresch	"Decentralized" personalization in political campaigns: evidence from Switzerland (Discussant: Sarah Engler)
Florian Weiler	Coalition formation and lobbying strategies in Germany and Switzerland (Discussant: Sarah Engler)
Bruno Wüest Christian Müller Thomas Willi	The networked campaign: organisational and programmatic unity of Swiss parties on Twitter (Discussant: Stefanie Bailer)





## 5.6 Political Theory

Working Group	$\boxtimes$
Ralph Weber	ralph.weber@unibas.ch
Matteo Gianni	Matteo.Gianni@unige.ch
Antoine Chollet	Antoine.Chollet@unil.ch
Session 1 (Monday,	14н00–15н30)
Room: Pavillon 09	Questions théoriques
	Chair: Antoine Chollet
Noémi Michel	The methodological challenges of theorizing raceless racism
Hugues Poltier	Tout agir est collectif : d'une thèse et de ses conséquences
Olivier Ruchet	The Strauss-Wolin Polemic: a Dispute on the Proper Study of Political Ideas
Session 2 (Tuesday,	8н30-10н00)
Room: Pavillon 09	Autour de la démocratie et de la liberté Chair: Maxime Mellina
Melis Akdag	Republican freedom as non-domination and inequalities
Dominik Gerber	The Epistemic Defence of Democracy and its Conceptual Implications
Alice el-Wakil	Defining 'Direct Democracy'
Session 3 (Tuesday, 10H30-12H00)	
Room: Pavillon 09	Identité, citoyenneté, égalité
	Chair: Noémi Michel
Aurélia Bardon	Fully Justified Rules and the No-Exemption Argument
Aurélia Bardon Sarah Fiorelli	Fully Justified Rules and the No-Exemption Argument Branding et identité: une identité de la mobilité ?





Jérôme Grand	Une théorie de la citoyenneté pour l'UDC	
Session 4 (Tuesday, 1	4н00-15н30)	
Room: Pavillon 09	Institutions: entre économie et politique Chair: Alice el-Wakil	
Henri-Pierre Mottironi	Taxation and representation: the citizen-shareholder analogy in France and England before 1789	
Pierre de Saint-Phalle	L'emprunt étatique comme institution politique	
Matteo Gianni	Against a depoliticized view of integration: Integration as a democratic sequential process ?	
Session 5 (Tuesday, 16H00-17H30)		
Room: Pavillon 09	Histoire et actualité du tirage au sort Chair: Matteo Gianni	
Maxime Mellina	Le tirage au sort en Suisse : entre disparition et réapparition	
Dimitri Courant	Tirage au sort et Constitution : Sociologie des assemblées citoyennes irlandaises (2011-2017)	





#### 5.7 Gender & Politics

Working Group		
Léa Sgier	Lea.Sgier@unige.ch	
Session 1 (Monday, 1	4н00–15н30)	
Room: M R030	Gender and elections	
	Chair: Lea Sgier	
Fabrizio Gilardi Bruno Wüest	Gender Bias in Media Coverage of Election Campaigns (Discussant: Michael Hansen)	
Zoé Kergomard	"The Radicals Love Women". Swiss Political Parties and the Electoral Mobilization of Swiss Women Before and After Enfranchisement (1940-1980s) (Discussant: Lea Sgier)	
Michael A. Hansen	The Radical Right's Message and Women: Exploring Cross-National Differences in Women's Vote Share for the Radical Right (Discussant: Fabrizio Gilardi)	
Session 2 (Tuesday, 0830h00-10h00)		
Room: M R030	Gendered resistances	
	Chair: Lea Sgier	
Carole Blond-Hanten	Staff delegations and gender equality: membership and collective bargaining (Discussant: Marco Radojevic)	
Marco Radojevic	"A free People needs free Women" - The Policy Consequences of Women's Suffrage in the Swiss Cantons (Discussant: Zoé Kergomard)	
Leandra Bias	Russian Feminists' Risky Critique of Western Knowledge-Transfer (Discussant: Lea Sgier and Carole Blond-Hanten)	





# 5.8 Political Economy & Social Policy

Working Group	$\boxtimes$		
Hanna Schwander Damian Raess	schwander@ipz.uzh.ch Damian.Raess@wti.org		
Session 1 (Monday, 1	14н00–15н30)		
Room: Pavillon 10	Public attitudes towards recalibrating the welfare state Chair: Damian Raess		
Reto Bürgisser	Public Opinion on Welfare State Recalibration in Times of Austerity: Evidence from a Conjoint Survey Experiment (Discussant: Julian Garitzmann)		
Clau Dermont Isabelle Stadelmann- Steffen	Citizens' opinion towards Basic Income proposals compared (Discussant: Julian Garitzmann)		
Isabelle Stadelmann- Steffen Meret Lütolf Dominique Oehrli	Could reconciliation policies shape family models in Switzerland? Empirical evidence from a conjoint-analysis (Discussant: Julian Garitzmann)		
Session 2 (Tuesday,	Session 2 (Tuesday, 8h30–10h00)		
Room: Pavillon 10	The political economy of international investment and corporate savings (Co-sponsored with International Affairs) Chair: Thomas Sattler		
Lukas Linsi	U.S. Investors as Exporters of the 'Winner-Take-All-Economy': Evidence from a New Micro-Level Database on Executive Remuneration (Discussant: Loriana Crasnic, Lukas Linsi)		
Nils Redeker	How do politics affect the rise of the corporate savings glut? (Discussant: Loriana Crasnic, Lukas Linsi)		





Tobias Rommel	Societal Groups and Foreign Direct Investment Liberalization in Autocratic Regimes (Discussant: Loriana Crasnic, Lukas Linsi)	
Damian Raess Wanlin Ren Patrick Wagner	Chinese Outward Foreign Direct Investment Flows and UN Voting Realignment (Discussant: Loriana Crasnic, Lukas Linsi)	
Session 3 (Tuesday, 1	0н30-12н00)	
Room: Pavillon 10	MIGRATION POLICY, INSTITUTIONS AND IMMIGRANT INTEGRATION CHAIR: DAMIAN RAESS	
Melanie Kolbe Elif Kayran	The Limits of Skill-Selective Migration Policies: Welfare States and the Commodification of Labour Immigrants (Discussant: Beatrice Eugster)	
Salomon Bennour	Immigrants' feelings of attachment to Switzerland: Does the cantonal context matter? (Discussant: Beatrice Eugster)	
Daniel Auer	Language roulette – the effect of random placement on refugees' labour market integration (Discussant: Beatrice Eugster)	
Session 4 (Tuesday, 14h00–15h30)		
Room: Pavillon 10	The politics of vocational training and education policy reform Chair: Damian Raess	
Gina Di Maio Christine Trampusch	Employers' Cooperation in Continuous Vocational Training: An Analysis of Sectoral Differences in Switzerland (Discussant: Damian Raess)	
Julian Garritzmann	Loud, but noisy: Public opinion and education policies (Discussant: Damian Raess)	

Session 5 (Tuesday, 16 H00 - 17 H30)

Room: Pavillon 10 Public perceptions of inequality and preferences over

REDISTRIBUTION





	Chair: Damian Raess
Jonas Markgraf	Borrowing Welfare: Income Inequality and the Varying Effects of Credit Access on Preferences for Redistribution (Discussant: Nadja Mosimann)
Klaus Armingeon David Weisstanner	Objective conditions count, political beliefs decide: The conditional effect of relative income on demand for redistribution (Discussant: Nadja Mosimann)
Davy-Kim Lascombes Nathalie Giger	Growing income inequality, growing legitimacy: Time series analyses of ISSPs from 1987 to 2009 (Discussant: Nadja Mosimann)





## 5.9 Empirical Methods

Working Group	
Dominik Hangartner Aya Kachi Peter Selb	d.hangartner@lse.ac.uk aya.kachi@unibas.ch Peter.Selb@uni-konstanz.de
Session 2 (Tuesday, 8	8н30-10н00)
Room: Pavillon 11	Advances in Statistical Modelling Chair: Dominik Hangartner
Garret Binding Thomas Willi	A Spatial Representation of Swiss Candidates Across Time (Discussant: Paul C. Bauer)
Marco Steenbergen	When Random Coefficients Are Not What They Seem: The Role of Measurement Equivalence in the Hierarchical Linear Model (Discussant: Garret Binding, Thomas Willi)
Paul C. Bauer	Visualizing Causal Scenarios [Interactively] (Discussant: Marco Steenbergen)
Session 3 (Tuesday, 10H30-12H00)	
Room: Pavillon 11	Applications of Political Methodology Chair: Aya Kachi
Andrea De Angelis Alessandro Vecchiato	Panem et Circenses: Soft and Hard News TV Coverage in Berlusconi's Italy (Discussant: Kunaal Sharma)
Andreas Goldberg Pascal Sciarini	The conditional nature of vote overreporting: How opportunity moderates the propensity to overreport, and with which consequences on the analysis of turnout (Discussant: Andrea De Angelis)
Kunaal Sharma	Clerical Persuasion and Religious Extremism: An Experiment Among Sunni and Shia Muslims in Northern India (Discussant: Moritz Marbach)





Moritz Marbach	Unreported - On Imputing UNHCR Data (Discussant: Andreas Goldberg ans Pascal Sciarini)
Session 4 (Tuesday, 14H00-15H30)	
Room: Pavillon 11	METHODOLOGICAL PITFALLS AND ADVANCES CHAIR: PETER SELB
Lukas Linsi	Harmonized Inaccuracy: International Economic Statistics in the Age of Globalization (Discussant: Julien M. Jaquet)
Julien M. Jaquet	Revisiting Policy Change by Means of Quantitative Text Analysis (Discussant: Alrik Thiem)
Alrik Thiem	Small Act, Huge Effect: Algorithmic Sources of Publication Bias in Political Science Research (Discussant: Lukas Linsi)





## 5.10 Development & Environment

Working Group		
Katharina Michaelowa Vally Koubi Liliana Andonova	katja.michaelowa@pw.uzh.ch vally.koubi@vwi.unibe.ch Liliana.Andonova@graduateinstitute.ch	
Session 1 (Monday, 14h00–15h30)		
Room: Pavillon 13	China, India, and IOs Chair: Vally Koubi	
Liliana Andonova	Why international organizations innovate? Climate finance under the World Bank and the UNFCCC (Discussant: Katharina Michaelowa)	
Yixian Sun	Illusion of Transcendence: Transnational Sustainability Standards in China's Agri-food Supply Chains (Discussant: Tim Wegenast)	
Katharina Michaelowa	China and "Traditional" Development Financiers in Africa: Complement or Competition? (Discussant: Daniel Bischof)	
Session 2 (Tuesday, 08h30–10h00)		
Room: Pavillon 13	Public policy support Chair: Liliana Andonova	
Liam F. McGrath	International Environmental Agreement Design in the Face of Defection: Evidence from Survey Experiments in China and the USA (Discussant: Liliana Andonova)	
Michael Wicki	The Perfect Package? The Role of Policy Packaging in Explaining Public Support for Transportation Policies (Discussant: Martina Zahno)	
Robert Huber	Disentangling Public Support: The Role of Perceived Effectiveness, Fairness and Intrusiveness in Explaining Public Support for Mobility Policies (Discussant: Lucas Fesenfeld)	





Session 3 (Tuesday, 10h30–12h00)	
Room: Pavillon 13	Conflict and preference divergence Chair: Vally Koubi
Tim Wegenast	Long-Term Environmental Change and Food Riots: A Disaggregated Historical Analysis of England (Discussant: Liam F. McGrath)
Martina Zahno	A Question of Awareness? Policy instruments for a sustainable transition to clean cooking fuel use in rural India (Discussant: Robert Huber)
Session 4 (Tuesday, 14h00–15h30)	
Room: Pavillon 13	Migration Chair: Liliana Andonova
Vally Koubi	Environmental Migration: Vulnerability, Adaptation, and Trapped Populations (Discussant: Michael Wicki)
Lukas Paul Fesenfeld	Today or Tomorrow? Discounting and Public Support for Climate

Mitigation (Discussant: Yixian Sun)





#### 5.11 Federalism & Territorial Politics

Working Group	⊠	
Oscar Mazzoleni Sean Müller Oliver Dlabac	Oscar.Mazzoleni@unil.ch Sean.mueller@ipw.unibe.c oliver.dlabac@zda.uzh.ch	
Session 1 (Monday, 14H00–15H30)		
Room: Pavillon 15	FEDERALISM AND DECENTRALISATION CHAIR: OSCAR MAZZOLENI	
Tobias Arnold	Shock or Design? The Drivers of Fiscal Centralization in 26 OECD Countries (Discussant: Florian Foos & Daniel Bischof)	
Sean Mueller Marc Bühlmann Maxime Zuber	Squaring the Circle? The Geometry of Power-Sharing in the Swiss Canton of Berne (Discussant: Tobias Arnold)	
Florian Foos Daniel Bischof	Federalism and Party System Fragmentation: On the Unintended Consequences of Increasing Decentralization (Discussant: Sean Mueller)	
Session 2 (Tuesday, 8	8н30–10н00)	
Room: Pavillon 15	LOCAL POLITICAL ELITES I (URBAN TRANSFORMATION) CHAIR: OSCAR MAZZOLENI	
Annick Magnier Patrícia Pereira Luis Baptista Marcello Cabria	Towards the "compact city"? (Discussant: Mina Petrović)	
Annick Magnier Kristof Steyvers Marcello Cabria	Mayors' Policy Priorities, an overall picture (Discussant: Oliver Dlabac)	
Mina Petrović	Towards the sustainable city (Discussant: Annick Magnier)	





Oliver Dlabac Juliet Carpenter Roman Zwicky Patrícia Pereira	Towards the "just city?" (Discussant: Annick Magnier)	
Session 3 (Tuesday,	10н30–12н00)	
Room: Pavillon 15	LOCAL POLITICAL ELITES II (URBAN TRANSFORMATION) CHAIR: OLIVER DLABAC	
Lineo Devecchi	It's the Tax Competition, Stupid! Assessing the Rising Socio- economic Inequalities in Urban Switzerland by Analysing Local Policy Narratives (Discussant: Carmen Navarro)	
Marija Maruna Marcello Cabria Vladan Djokić Annick Magnier	The Ideal City: policies and politics. Back to the Planned City? (Discussant: Roman Zwicky)	
Roman Zwicky Oliver Dlabac Peter Lee Charlotte Hoole Eric Chu	Democratic Foundations of the Just City: Setting the Scene for a Comparative Study in Europe (Discussant: Marija Maruna)	
Carmen Navarro	Back to the corporate city? (Discussant: Lineo Devecchi)	
Session 4 (Tuesday, 14H00–15H30)		
Room: Pavillon 15	LOCAL POLITICAL ELITES III (CITIZENSHIP) CHAIR: SEAN MÜLLER	
Lorenzo Piccoli	The regional battleground: the subnational politics of citizenship in Italy and Switzerland (Discussant: Karim Lasseb and Andrea Pilotti)	
Jean-Thomas Arrighi de Casanova	Nationalism 'unplugged': Defining citizenship in the pursuit of independence in Scotland and Catalonia (2012-2017) (Discussant: Roberto Di Capua)	





Karim Lasseb Andrea Pilotti	The mayors and executive members in four Swiss cities among laymen and professionalization (1946-2016) (Discussant: Jean-Thomas Arrighi de Casanova)	
Roberto Di Capua	Democratic representativeness of urban legislative bodies: a diachronic comparison among 4 Swiss cities (Lausanne, Lucerne, Zurich, Lugano - 1945-2016) (Discussant: Lorenzo Piccoli)	
Session 5 (Tuesday, 16H00-17H30)		
Room: Pavillon 15	SUBNATIONAL DEMOCRACY CHAIR: OLIVER DLABAC	
Lucas Leemann Isabelle Stadelmann- Steffen	Subnational Direct Democracy (Discussant: Michael Strebel)	
Alexander Arens	Intergovernmental Relations under Changing Circumstances: Parliamentary Participation in and Scrutiny over Intercantonal Cooperation (Discussant: Alice Helena Heil de Borba)	
Alice Helena Heil de Borba	Paradiplomacy of Cities and the Strategic Planning: the Case of Joinville (Discussant: Alexander Arens)	
Michael Strebel	Size Matters! The Structural Determinants of Popular Vote Decisions in Local Consolidation Referenda (Discussant: Lucas Leemann and Isabelle Stadelmann-Steffen)	





# 5.12 International Political Sociology

Working Group		
Jonas Hagmann Rahel Kunz	jonas.hagmann@istp.ethz.ch Rahel.Kunz@unil.ch	
Session 1 (Monday, 14H00-15H30)		
Room: M 4276	Gender and global governance Chair: Lucile Maertens	
Elisabeth Prügl Christelle Rigual	A Gender Approach to the Study of Violent Conflicts (Discussant: Anna Leander)	
Rahel Kunz	Decolonising gender knowledge: around and beyond gender expertise in IR (Discussant: Anna Leander)	
Eleanor Khonje	Unmasking the Feminism, Elitism, Selfhelpism and Transnationalism Behind the New Order of The Neoliberal Third World Woman (Discussant: Anna Leander)	
Ozlem Altan-Olcay	Development and Women's Rights: Between "the Exotic" and "the Familiar" (Discussant: Anna Leander)	
Session 2 (Tuesday, 08h30h-10h00)		
Room: M 4276	State and democracy Chair: Jean-Christophe Graz	
Khan-Mohammad Guive	Paradigms and Practices of state-led development in post-Washington Consensus Africa (Discussant: Romain Felli)	
Klaus Dingwerth	Episodic, Precarious, Nominal: Interrogating the Rise (and Fall) of Democratic Legitimation in Global Governance (Discussant: Romain Felli)	
Jan-Erik Refle	Framing Democracy in Tunisia (Discussant: Romain Felli)	





Ceren Bulduk	The Discursive Constructions of the Syrian Refugees in Turkey: Effects on Lived Experiences and Citizenship Rights as a Solution (Discussant: Romain Felli)
Session 3 (Tuesday, 1	0н30-12н00)
Room: M 4276	The politics of regulation Chair: Elisabeth Prügl
Nicole Helmerich Jean-Christophe Graz Cecile Prebandier	Hybrid production regimes and layering of rules in the area of labor standards (Discussant: Jonathan Luke Austin)
Ulla Jasper	Global public health in the "pathogenic future": the rise of biopolitical surveillance (Discussant: Jonathan Luke Austin)
Bernd Bucher	Moving from Norm Erosion to the Politics of Norms (Discussant: Jonathan Luke Austin)
Lekh Nath Paudel	International Political Economy of Remittances: 'Common sense' of Primitive Accumulation and 'Post-Colonial Capitalism' in Nepal (Discussant: Jonathan Luke Austin)
Julian Eckl	World Sport Events and the Reproduction of International Society (Discussant: Jonathan Luke Austin)
Session 4 (Tuesday, 14h00–15h30)	
Room: M 4276	Environmental governance Chair: Klaus Dingwerth
Lucile Maertens	No Trees to Hide the Forest? UN Environment's Changing Narrative on Deforestation in Haiti (Discussant: Bernd Bucher)
Defne Gonenc	The Role of Law in the Dialectics Between Capital and Environmental Movements (Discussant: Bernd Bucher)
Romain Felli	The transnational experts of climate change adaptation at the World Bank (Discussant: Bernd Bucher)





Session 5 (Tuesday, 16H00-17H30)

Room: M 4276	SECURITY POLITICS CHAIR: RAHEL KUNZ
	CHAIR. IGAIEE RONZ
Jean-François Clouzet Stephan Davidshofer	The Rise of Border Middle Management: Policing of Internal Schengen Borders in Switzerland (Discussant: Julian Eckl)
Jonathan Luke Austin Anna Leander	Security and the State of the Sublime: Aesthetic Conjurings of the Globality of Security (Discussant: Julian Eckl)
Mia Schoeb	Controlling dangerous bodies by creating peaceful minds: governing ex-combatants in 'reintegration' in Colombia (Discussant: Julian Eckl)
Mathias Albert	Military force comparisons: observing and constituting world politics through historical practice (Discussant: Julian Eckl)
Matthias Leese	Standardizing security: the business case politics of borders (Discussant: Julian Eckl)





# 6 Conference Dinner

The conference dinner takes place at Café restaurant du Parc des Bastions:

Address Promenade des Bastions 1

1204 Genève

Tél: +41 22 310 86 66

Web http://www.bastions.ch



Map: Café restaurant du Parc des Bastions





# 7 Directions & Maps

The conference takes place at Uni Mail:

Address Bd du Pont-d'Arve 40

1205 Genève

Tél: +41 22 379 71 11

From Gare Cornavin Tram 15 (direction Palettes, stop Uni Mail)

From Genève Aéroport Bus 5 (direction Thônex-Vallard, stop Gare Cornavin, then see

above)



Map: Uni Mail





